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Bepublic of the Philippines FER 11 {,
Bepartment of Education e
MIMAROPA REGION

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: LYNN G. M/EWI{OZA, EdD

OIC - Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION CORRIGENDUM DATED JANUARY
17, 2024, re: DIVISION UPSKILLING OF SCHOOL HEADS AND
READING COORDINATORS ON THE EARLY LANGUAGE LITERACY
AND NUMERACY (ELLN) WITH FOCUS ON THE SCIENCE OF
READING (SOR)

Date: February 15, 2024

Please be informed of the following changes in schedule and venue of the
continuation of the abovementioned activity:
a. February 14 to 16, 2024 to February 20-22, 2024; and
b. SDO Conference Hall to Don Luis Hidalgo Memorial School, Malusak,
Boac, Marinduque.

All other provisions of the cited Division Memorandum remain in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excel to Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: deped_marindugue@yahoo.com

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 @Fax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque

DehED

MATATAG
&

BAGONG PILIPINAS




